
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: February 8, 2022 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business 
Development Center, 9 Park Street, Fonda, NY.  
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mcbdc.org/


 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336  

www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Thursday, February 10, 2022 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center 

 

 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda 

 

IV. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

V. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VI. City of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review  

 

VII. Town of Mohawk — Site Plan Review  

  
VIII. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes  

January 13th, 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Wayne DeMallie, Chairman              Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      

Ronald Jemmott, Member              Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant             

David Wiener, Member                Andrew Santillo, Assistant  

Erin Covey, Member   

Mark Hoffman, Vice Chair  

Betty Sanders, Alternate      

  

ABSENT:  OTHERS PRESENT:  

  

Doug Stahura, Member   Pat Oare- DAIM Logistics 

Angela Frederick, Member  Timothy Riley- Town of Glen  

Irene Collins, Member     

 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wayne DeMallie at 6:31 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call  

 

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman DeMallie.  

 

 

III. 2022 Organizational Meeting  

 

Betty Sanders made the motion for Wayne DeMallie to be the Chairman, seconded by Erin 

Covey.  

Betty Sanders made the motion for Mark Hoffman to be the Vice Chairman, seconded by 

Erin Covey.  

All were in favor.  

 

 

IV. Adoption of the Agenda 

Ron Jemmott made a motion to adopt the agenda, Mark Hoffman seconded. All members 

present were in favor. 

 



V. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 

 

David Wiener made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Wayne DeMallie seconded 

the motion. The previous minutes were approved.   

 

 

VI. Public Comment  

 

There was no public comment.  

 

VII. Town of Glen- Site Plan Review  

 

Alex Kuttesch stated that this site plan is an addition of a 15,000 square foot warehouse to 

DAIM Logistics current building.  Tim Riley stated that the Town Planning Board passed this 

with no issues and it checks all the boxes at the Town level.  

 

Motion was made by Erin Covey to approve the referral, seconded by Dave Wiener.  All 

were in favor.  

 

Referral was approved.  

 

 

VIII. Other Business  

 

There was no other business.  

 

 

IX. Adjournment 

Dave Wiener made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m., seconded by Erin Covey. 

All were in favor. 

  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

_____________________________ 
Karl Gustafson Jr.  

Economic Development Grant Assistant  

























90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
15

0 
U

P
P

E
R

 V
A

N
 D

Y
K

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 B

A
N

Q
U

E
T

 H
A

LL
 F

O
R

A
M

S
T

E
R

D
A

M
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 G
O

L
F

 C
O

U
R

S
E

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

M
S

T
E

R
D

A
M

M
O

N
T

E
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
3,

 2
02

1

1 of 1

1" = 20'

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SITE LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=572.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=554.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=565.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK NAIL IN POLE = 578.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=557.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=566.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE STATISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDN LOW DENSITY NEIGHBORHOOD USES (ACCORDING TO ZONING SECTION 250 ATTACHMENT 1): THE FOLLOWING USES ARE PERMITTED - SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING  COMMUNITY GARDENING COMMUNITY PARK OR PLAYGROUND THE FOLLOWING USES ARE ALLOWED WITH SPECIAL USE PERMIT - BED-AND-BREAKFAST CEMETERY CHILD CARE CHURCHES COMMUNITY RESIDENCE COUNTRY CLUB CREMATORIUM CULTURAL FACILITIES GOLF COURSE GOVERNMENTAL BUILDINGS HOME OCCUPATIONS MAUSOLEUM MEMBERSHIP CLUB PARISH HOUSES PUBLIC UTILITY SCHOOLS SENIOR CITIZEN HOUSING SUNDAY SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE VARIANCES REQUIRED: 1.   USE VARIANCE FOR RESTUARANT AND BANQUET HALL (SEE BELOW USE VARIANCE FOR RESTUARANT AND BANQUET HALL (SEE BELOW DEFINITION OF A COUNTRY CLUB) 2. AREA VARIANCE FOR POSSIBLE REAR YARD SETBACK (SEE BELOW AREA VARIANCE FOR POSSIBLE REAR YARD SETBACK (SEE BELOW DEFINITION OF A STRUCTURE) 3.   AREA VARIANCE FOR PARKING SETBACK FROM UPPER VAN DYKE AREA VARIANCE FOR PARKING SETBACK FROM UPPER VAN DYKE ROAD (SEE DESIGN STANDARDS FOR PARKING BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH. LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKET   FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=569.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=565.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=554.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=564.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER VAN DYKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=556.00 X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=555.18 INV=552.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=558.29 INV=554.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=568.07 INV=565.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=566.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING AREA WITH PATH TO NEW CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING LDN LOW DENSITY NEIGHBORHOOD  LDN LOW DENSITY NEIGHBORHOOD  MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FT 40 FT MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 30%  30%  PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK FRONT YARD 30 FT  30 FT  SIDE YARD  10 FT 10 FT REAR YARD 30 FT 30 FT PROPOSED BUILDING AREA 7,500 SF  7,500 SF  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ONSITE AND OFFSITE ONSITE AND OFFSITE WATER AND SANITARY PROVISIONS MUNICIPAL CONNECTION  MUNICIPAL CONNECTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BASE MAP DERIVED FROM SUBDIVISION OF LANDS OF AMSTERDAM MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE PROVIDED BY GILBERT VANGUILDER LAND SURVEYOR, PLLC DATED MARCH 10, 2021.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING USES ARE CONSIDERED AND ACCESSORY -  BATHHOUSE GARAGE, DETACHED HOME OFFICE SAUNA SHED SWIMMING POOLS TENNIS COURTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING SECTION 250-4 DEFINITIONS COUNTRY CLUB - A CLUB WITH RECREATION FACILITIES FOR MEMBERS, THEIR FAMILIES, AND INVITED GUESTS. STRUCTURE - A STATIC CONSTRUCTION OF MATERIALS, THE USE OF WHICH REQUIRES A FIXED LOCATION ON THE GROUND OR ATTACHMENT TO AN OBJECT HAVING SUCH FIXED LOCATION. STRUCTURES SHALL INCLUDE, AMONG OTHERS, BUILDINGS, STADIUMS, SHEDS, STORAGE BINS, REVIEWING AND DISPLAY STANDS, PLATFORMS, TOWERS, WALLS, FENCES, SWIMMING POOLS, GASOLINE PUMPS, BILLBOARDS, SIGNS AND MOBILE DWELLINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=560.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=565.37 X

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=568.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=567.96 INV(IN)=565.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING MAY NEED AN AREA VARIANCE IF IT ENCROACHES THE REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING SECTION 250 ATTACHMENT 3 SCHEDULE B B. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR OFF-STREET PARKING LOTS. (3) NO SPACE IN AN OFF-STREET PARKING LOT SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OF A REAR OR SIDE PROPERTY LINE OR 10 FEET OF THE STREET LINE. IN ANY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, NO SPACE IN AN OFF-STREET PARKING LOT SHALL ENCROACH ON ANY REQUIRED FRONT YARD.



DN

351 SF

LOBBY

102

213 SF

PRIVATE MEETING

ROOM

108

185 SF

BAR

111

58 SF

FAMILY RESTRM

106

66 SF

COAT RM

103

158 SF

WOMEN

109

41 SF

JC

104

127 SF

MEN

110

1078 SF

KITCHEN

113

111 SF

VESTIBULE

101
165 SF

OFFICE/STORAGE

114

IN

OUT

BANQUET DECK

1357 SF

36 SEATS

SERVICE COURT

2311 SF

WALK-IN-

COOLER

FENCE ENCLOSURE

LOADING ZONE

WALK-IN-

FREEZER

DELIVERY RAMP

LOADING 

DOCK

2557 SF

BANQUET ROOM

112

DISHWASH

29 SF

RESTRM

107

ELEVATOR

OPEN 

STAIR

MAX. OCCUPANT LOAD = 170 @ 15 SF PER OCC

SEATING SHOWN = 160 @ 8 PER TABLE

ATTIC STAIR

201

STORAGE

112A

CORRIDOR

105

0 1 2 5 10

24 x 36: 

12 x 18: 

3/16" = 1' 

3/32" = 1' 

BUILDING GROSS AREA

NAME AREA

CONDITIONED

LEVEL 1 6332 SF

GROUND FLOOR 5649 SF

ATTIC 2013 SF

13995 SF

UNCONDITIONED

COVERED PATIO 2474 SF

SERVICE COURT 2311 SF

RESTAURANT PATIO 1357 SF

6142 SF

20137 SF

rzeisel
Text Box
LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN

rzeisel
Line

rzeisel
Rectangle

rzeisel
Image

rzeisel
Text Box
PLANNING BOARD PRESENTATION

rzeisel
Text Box
02

rzeisel
Line

rzeisel
Text Box
   Copyright  C  2021 Phinney Design Group

rzeisel
Line

rzeisel
Text Box
SHEET #

rzeisel
Text Box
AMSTERDAM GOLF CLUB

rzeisel
Text Box
12/08/2021

rzeisel
Ellipse



328 SF

LOWER LOBBY

001

1202 SF

RESTAURANT

012

86 SF

OFFICE

011

517 SF

PRO SHOP

009

194 SF

MEN

005

229 SF

CORRIDOR

008

194 SF

WOMEN

004

300 SF

MECHANICAL

017

176 SF

WAIT STATION

014

395 SF

CORRIDOR

015

51 SF

ELECT

016

98 SF

LOCKERS

020

43 SF

RESTRM

021

43 SF

RESTRM

022

29 SF

STOR

003

76 SF

SPKLR RM

018

49 SF

WORKSHOP

010

134 SF

LIQUOR STOR

019

COVERED PATIO

2474 SF

48 SEATS

12 SEATS

50 SEATS

WAIT 

STATION

12 SEATS

ADA

103 SF

JANITOR/STOR

002
131 SF

LINEN STORAGE

006

177 SF

BAG STORAGE

007

ELEVATOR

274 SF

BACK BAR

013

HOST

WALK-IN-COOLER

WALK-IN-FREEZER

0 1 2 5 10

24 x 36: 

12 x 18: 

3/16" = 1' 

3/32" = 1' 

BUILDING GROSS AREA

NAME AREA

CONDITIONED

LEVEL 1 6332 SF

GROUND FLOOR 5649 SF

ATTIC 2013 SF

13995 SF

UNCONDITIONED

COVERED PATIO 2474 SF

SERVICE COURT 2311 SF

RESTAURANT PATIO 1357 SF

6142 SF

20137 SF



DN

198 SF

FILE STORAGE

203

LOBBY BELOW

292 SF

OPEN OFFICE

2041116 SF

STORAGE/MECHANICAL

205

IT

202

ATTIC STAIR

201

0 1 2 5 10

24 x 36: 

12 x 18: 

3/16" = 1' 

3/32" = 1' 

BUILDING GROSS AREA

NAME AREA

CONDITIONED

LEVEL 1 6332 SF

GROUND FLOOR 5649 SF

ATTIC 2013 SF

13995 SF

UNCONDITIONED

COVERED PATIO 2474 SF

SERVICE COURT 2311 SF

RESTAURANT PATIO 1357 SF

6142 SF

20137 SF



9" / 1'-0" 9" / 1'-0"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

9
" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

1'-0" / 1'-0" 1'-0" / 1'-0"

2" / 1'-0" 2" / 1'-0"

FLAT ROOF

FLAT ROOF

9
" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

9
" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

4
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

9
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

1'-0" / 1'-0" 1'-0" / 1'-0"

6
" / 1

'-0
"

6" / 1
'-0"

ELEVATOR ENCLOSURE 

STONE CAP

0 1 2 5 10

24 x 36: 

12 x 18: 

3/16" = 1' 

3/32" = 1' 

BUILDING GROSS AREA

NAME AREA

CONDITIONED

LEVEL 1 6332 SF

GROUND FLOOR 5649 SF

ATTIC 2013 SF

13995 SF

UNCONDITIONED

COVERED PATIO 2474 SF

SERVICE COURT 2311 SF

RESTAURANT PATIO 1357 SF

6142 SF

20137 SF



LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

T/O PLATE

111' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL

89' - 6"

HIGH RIDGE

3
4

' 
- 

5
"

123' - 11"

BUILDING 

SIGNAGE

1
1

' 
- 

0
"

1
0

' 
- 

6
"

LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

T/O PLATE

111' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL

89' - 6"

123' - 11"

HIGH RIDGE

3
4

' 
- 

5
"

1
0

' 
- 

6
"

1
1

' 
- 

0
"

0 1 2 5 10

24 x 36: 

12 x 18: 

3/16" = 1' 

3/32" = 1' 



LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

T/O PLATE

111' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL

89' - 6"

123' - 11"

HIGH RIDGE

3
4

' 
- 

5
"

1
1

' 
- 

0
"

1
0

' 
- 

6
"

LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

T/O PLATE

111' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL

89' - 6"

123' - 11"

HIGH RIDGE

3
4

' 
- 

5
"

1
1

' 
- 

0
"

1
0

' 
- 

6
"

COVERED WALK-IN COOLERS

0 1 2 5 10

24 x 36: 

12 x 18: 

3/16" = 1' 

3/32" = 1' 













90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
15

0 
U

P
P

E
R

 V
A

N
 D

Y
K

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 B

A
N

Q
U

E
T

 H
A

LL
 F

O
R

A
M

S
T

E
R

D
A

M
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 G
O

L
F

 C
O

U
R

S
E

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

M
S

T
E

R
D

A
M

M
O

N
T

E
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
3,

 2
02

1

1 of 1

1" = 20'

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SITE LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=572.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=554.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=565.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK NAIL IN POLE = 578.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=557.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=566.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE STATISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDN LOW DENSITY NEIGHBORHOOD USES (ACCORDING TO ZONING SECTION 250 ATTACHMENT 1): THE FOLLOWING USES ARE PERMITTED - SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING  COMMUNITY GARDENING COMMUNITY PARK OR PLAYGROUND THE FOLLOWING USES ARE ALLOWED WITH SPECIAL USE PERMIT - BED-AND-BREAKFAST CEMETERY CHILD CARE CHURCHES COMMUNITY RESIDENCE COUNTRY CLUB CREMATORIUM CULTURAL FACILITIES GOLF COURSE GOVERNMENTAL BUILDINGS HOME OCCUPATIONS MAUSOLEUM MEMBERSHIP CLUB PARISH HOUSES PUBLIC UTILITY SCHOOLS SENIOR CITIZEN HOUSING SUNDAY SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE VARIANCES REQUIRED: 1.   USE VARIANCE FOR RESTUARANT AND BANQUET HALL (SEE BELOW USE VARIANCE FOR RESTUARANT AND BANQUET HALL (SEE BELOW DEFINITION OF A COUNTRY CLUB) 2. AREA VARIANCE FOR POSSIBLE REAR YARD SETBACK (SEE BELOW AREA VARIANCE FOR POSSIBLE REAR YARD SETBACK (SEE BELOW DEFINITION OF A STRUCTURE) 3.   AREA VARIANCE FOR PARKING SETBACK FROM UPPER VAN DYKE AREA VARIANCE FOR PARKING SETBACK FROM UPPER VAN DYKE ROAD (SEE DESIGN STANDARDS FOR PARKING BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH. LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKET   FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=569.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=565.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=554.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=564.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER VAN DYKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=556.00 X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=555.18 INV=552.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=558.29 INV=554.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=568.07 INV=565.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=566.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING AREA WITH PATH TO NEW CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING LDN LOW DENSITY NEIGHBORHOOD  LDN LOW DENSITY NEIGHBORHOOD  MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FT 40 FT MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 30%  30%  PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK FRONT YARD 30 FT  30 FT  SIDE YARD  10 FT 10 FT REAR YARD 30 FT 30 FT PROPOSED BUILDING AREA 7,500 SF  7,500 SF  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ONSITE AND OFFSITE ONSITE AND OFFSITE WATER AND SANITARY PROVISIONS MUNICIPAL CONNECTION  MUNICIPAL CONNECTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BASE MAP DERIVED FROM SUBDIVISION OF LANDS OF AMSTERDAM MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE PROVIDED BY GILBERT VANGUILDER LAND SURVEYOR, PLLC DATED MARCH 10, 2021.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING USES ARE CONSIDERED AND ACCESSORY -  BATHHOUSE GARAGE, DETACHED HOME OFFICE SAUNA SHED SWIMMING POOLS TENNIS COURTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING SECTION 250-4 DEFINITIONS COUNTRY CLUB - A CLUB WITH RECREATION FACILITIES FOR MEMBERS, THEIR FAMILIES, AND INVITED GUESTS. STRUCTURE - A STATIC CONSTRUCTION OF MATERIALS, THE USE OF WHICH REQUIRES A FIXED LOCATION ON THE GROUND OR ATTACHMENT TO AN OBJECT HAVING SUCH FIXED LOCATION. STRUCTURES SHALL INCLUDE, AMONG OTHERS, BUILDINGS, STADIUMS, SHEDS, STORAGE BINS, REVIEWING AND DISPLAY STANDS, PLATFORMS, TOWERS, WALLS, FENCES, SWIMMING POOLS, GASOLINE PUMPS, BILLBOARDS, SIGNS AND MOBILE DWELLINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=560.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=565.37 X

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=568.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB RIM=567.96 INV(IN)=565.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING MAY NEED AN AREA VARIANCE IF IT ENCROACHES THE REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING SECTION 250 ATTACHMENT 3 SCHEDULE B B. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR OFF-STREET PARKING LOTS. (3) NO SPACE IN AN OFF-STREET PARKING LOT SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OF A REAR OR SIDE PROPERTY LINE OR 10 FEET OF THE STREET LINE. IN ANY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, NO SPACE IN AN OFF-STREET PARKING LOT SHALL ENCROACH ON ANY REQUIRED FRONT YARD.



rzeisel
Text Box
PLANNING BOARD PRESENTATION

rzeisel
Line

rzeisel
Line

rzeisel
Image

rzeisel
Text Box
AMSTERDAM GOLF CLUB

rzeisel
Text Box
NORTHEAST VIEW

rzeisel
Text Box
12/08/2021

rzeisel
Line

rzeisel
Ellipse

rzeisel
Rectangle

rzeisel
Image

rzeisel
Text Box
09

rzeisel
Text Box
   Copyright  C  2021 Phinney Design Group

rzeisel
Text Box
SHEET #





 

REFERRAL FORM 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
 

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.  
  
TO:   Montgomery County Planning Board,  
          Old County Courthouse, 
          PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 
          Phone: 518-853-8334    
          Fax: 518-853-8336 
 

        FROM: Municipal Board:______________________________ 
   Referring Officer:______________________________ 
   Mail original resolution to:_______________________ 
   ____________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________

1. Applicant: _____________________________ 2. Site Address: _________________________________________ 

3. Tax Map Number(s): _______________________________________________  4. Acres: ___________________ 

5. Is the site currently serviced by public water?    Yes   No 

6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by:    Public Sewer or   Septic System 

7. Current Zoning: __________________________  8. Current Land Use: _________________________________ 

9. Project Description: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

10. MCPB Jurisdiction: 

 Text Adoption or Amendment   Site is located within 500’ of: _________________________________ 

     a municipal boundary. 
     a State or County thruway/highway/roadway 
     an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area 
     an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel 
     a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated 
     a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances) 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date:                     Time:                     Location:     

Referred Action(s) 
If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above. 

 
12.   Text Adoption or    Amendment  Referring Board: 

  Comprehensive Plan   Local Law      Zoning Ordinance       Other ____________________________ 

13.   Zone Change      Referring Board: 

Proposed Zone District: ___________________________________________  Number of Acres: _______________ 

Purpose of the Zone Change: ______________________________________________________________________ 

14.   Site Plan   Project Site Review   Referring Board: 

Proposed Improvements: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Use: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Will the proposed project require a variance?   Yes    No  Type:    Area         Use 

 Specify: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed?  If Yes :      State or       County    No 

 Specify: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Referral Number____________ 
assigned by the MCPB upon 

acceptance of  referral for review 

Town of Mohawk Planning Board

Chairman P. Clear/CEO S. Waddle

Chairman P. Clear and CEO S. Waddle c/o
Town of Mohawk Clerk K. Sullivan

Tribes Hill Heritage Center (THHC)

360 Mohawk Drive, Fonda, New York 

37.15-1-55.11

1.4

X

X

R-1 Residential District

Was Tribes Hill Presbyterian Church

Structure was originally Tribes Hill Presbyterian Church (Now closed), purchased by THHC to convert and be operated as a Cultural Center containing a Library, Museum and educational facilities to celebrate the Native American Heritage and Settler Heritage in the Mohawk Valley 

X

Mohawk Drive, Fonda, New York

X

______

______

-------

-------------------

12/21/2021

7:00 pm

Town of Mohawk Muni-Building

X

Town of Mohawk Planning Board

Change of Use

X

Town of Mohawk Planning Board

X

Adding and improving Handicap Accessibilities for access in and out of the building and access to the bathrooms to meet Building Code requirements (See attached letter from S. E. Smith, P.E. 

THHC to operate a Cultural Center focusing on Native American and Settler Heritage in the Mohawk Valley

X

X

9/16/2021 TOM Zoning Board during Sketch Presentation determined new use would not need Variance.

X



 
15.     Special Permit     Referring Board: 

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use: ________________________________________ 

Will the proposed project require a variance?   Yes    No  Type:    Area    Use 

16. Variance      Referring Board: 

  Area    Use 

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought: _________________________________________ 

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section: ________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SEQR Determination 

Action:      Finding: 

    Type I        Positive Declaration – Draft EIS 

    Type II        Conditional Negative Declaration 

    Unlisted Action       Negative Declaration 

    Exempt        No Finding (Type II Only) 

 

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): __________________________________  Date: _________________ 

 

REQUIRED MATERIAL 

Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes: 

All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application 
• If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.  
• All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-

planning-board-referrals/ 
 

This referral, as required by GML §239 l and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the 
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring 
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement. 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________  ______________________ 
Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form              Transmittal Date 

 
 

http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-planning-board-referrals/
http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-planning-board-referrals/
X

X

X

Town of Mohawk Planning Board

12/21/2021

Stanley F. Waddle
Building & Zoning Code Enforcement
(518)-774-0420


02/07/2022



This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning. 
 

REFERRAL FORM 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD  

 
 
TO:  
   
Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on _________________. Please be advised that the 
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this 
form on ____________ and makes the following recommendation.  
 

 
 Approves  
 
 
 
 Approves (with Modification)  

 
 
 
 Disapproves:   

 
 

 
 No significant County-wide or inter-community input 

  
 
 

 Not subject to Planning Board review  
 
 
 

 Took no action   
 
 
 
 
Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the 
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board. 
 
 
                  
        Date      Kenneth F. Rose, Director 

Montgomery County Dept. of Economic 
Development and Planning   

        

















Ó Ó

Ó Ó

DRIVE

MOHAWK

AVE.

STRYKER

AVE.

AVE.

THIRD

AVE.

FOURTH

BLVD.

PARRY

)26

STREET

ELIZABETH

STREET

MARY

BOULEVARD

PERRY

STREET

PINE

AVE.

STINSON

STREET

ELIZABETH

SECOND   AVE.

AVE.

THIRD

HAZLETT

POST   AVE.

DRIVE

MOHAWK

AVE.

LOCUST

STREET
MAIN

PARRY BLVD.

¤5

PARRY
BLVD.

54
98

57

54
68

58

54
98

53

54
68

54

14989571498951

15009571500951

1.2 A

250(S)

45(S)

190

50.14

12.2

1.4A(C)

410(S)

200(S)

333(S)

70(S)

412.8

232

65(S)

145.1

262

305(S)

263(S)26828

47(S)

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

83

147.8

56

137.7

125

50
125

47(S)
50

122.85

131.27

132(S)

143.9

58.7

176

272.212
6.5

169.9

115.4

50
50.88

122

17(S)

143(S)145
40(S)

126(S)

126(S)
125

125
125

125
125125

125
125

165

165
165

50

50

191.14

50

50

55

50

50

110

115
55

55
60(S)

55

62(S)

60(S)

55

55

15(S)

55(S)

100 10050

50

50

50

50
50

50

50

5050

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

48(S)
46.3

65.3

160

160110

110

66(S)

100

159.4

145.3141

62.5

62.5

126(S)

132

131.65
144(S)

141.09

159.8

159.8

169.5

190 150

50

165

145

100
83(

S)

125
62.5

62.5

132(S)
146.6
146(S)

160.7

50
360(S)

365(S)
399

375
370(S)

375

359.8

460
370

370

118(S)
143

112(S)
116

141
140.5

140.5

30(
S)29

66

78.
4

150
(S)

78.
4

151.5
151.5

104
104

170.1170.1

184

21.2

136(S)

103.5

85

274
.2

155(S)
158.6

117.6

305(S)

305(S)

275

140

62(S)

53(S)

276(S)

277(S)

220(S)

50.1

110.8 150

100

50

50

17.1

51(S)

114.9

58.4

61.6

75

150

150

37

56(
S)50

51(
S)

75

95.1

129
.4

50

50

51(
S)55

64.
07

64.
07

64.
1

64.
1

92.
2

216
.7

104

52

85

55(
S)

45(
S)

270
.3

187(S)

395(S)

155 (S)

150

150

81

120

175

68.9

126128
163.4

251.9

122.4

261.8

35(S)
46.1

186.2

175(S)

186.2

184.7
93

93.5

175

175

96.
3

100

55(
S)50

130

70

 6350(
S)

110
(S)

93.
7

50.20

125 190(S)

190

50.02

130

257.2

146.2

146.2

152.7

114.34

50

50.2

50
100.4

67(S)

60.8

69.1

51

91.3

100

192(S)200

202.44 202.30

197.80

50

100
200.61

100.1

111

40

100

100100

100

141(S)
130

130

170.5

200

200

105

195
(S)

125
(S)125

130
(S)125

125125

125

125125

117
.3

117
.3

117
.3

117
.3

117
.3

117
.3

139
139 135

(S)

125133.9133.9
130(S)130.2

126.4126.4

115(S)116.2

96.65
98(S)

116.20
80

80 136.45

156.65

155(S)

167.90
168(S)

202(S)

95(S)

93

161.986.2

80(S)

210(S)

60

60

96

70

140

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70
146

96

70

40

150
10

51

51151(S)

51

50.90

50.98

51.04

50.7

39

100
8.8

29.3

108.8

50.97

50.97

74.68

50

50

100

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

150(S)

93.5

50

85

166.5

50.14

50.14

50.14

50

50.14

85

192.2

490.0

263.0

411.9

126.36

164.7
149(S)

139.7

178.6

78.6

100

165.30

62.50
125

160
90(S)

100

66.9471(S)
50(S)43

133.88
107.1

107.10

1 A (C)

3.2 A (C)

2.7 A (C)

1.3 A (C)

26.5 A(C)

12.2 A (C)

1.8 A (C)

1.6 A

1.4 A

2.1 A (C)

1.7A(C)

2.7 A(C)

133

140.7 55 (S)

150 (S)150 (S)

208 (S)

97
 (S

)55 (S)
75 (S)

81

81

90 (S)

90 (S)

110

115 (S)

110

165 (S)
1.4 A(C)

84.6 - 90(S)

30

203.5

2.2 A(C)

159.4

173.5

100

50

164(S)

152.6

100

110.1

157.6

31

59.6

101.7

125125

60

60

110.4
150

110

100
.3

59.3

188
(S)

1A(C)

152.6

120

140 (S)

165 (S)

57

08.1

09

14

13

12

10

11

15

16

15

59

18

19

20

21

22

25

26

57

28

29
30

32

33

34

35

36

37
38

39
40

47

48

55

49

50

43

41
42 51

52
53

54

08
07

06
05

04

56
03

02

01.1

55.11

53

54

50

48

47
46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

37.1

36
35

34
33

32

31
30

29

28
27

26

25

24
07.2

07.1

23
22

21

20

09

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

06.1
06.2

03

02
01

19.1

52
23.11

23.2

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
TRIBES HILL

CHURCH
SACRED HEART

CEMETERY ASSN.
PINE GROVE

  MOHAWK
AMSTERDAM

OF
TOWN

OF
TOWN

CHURCH
SACRED HEART

e2

e1

50.1

93.5

83.9
83.9

37.2

24
135.1

156.2

100

150      205(S)

325  315(S)

100 125

119(S)

55.2

55.3
1.2 A(C)

252

294.7

137.8

255.6

180.7
58.4

51

113.1

180.7

203.3

150

55.12

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
TRIBES HILL

100
.3

SACRED HEART CHURCH

378
.7

36.1
97.4

23.12

135.1

115.2

319 (S)

359 (S)

140 (S)

97 (S)

106 (S)

49.2

86.5

43.9

175     1
65(S)

150
150 (S)

08.2

420(S)

437(S)51(S)

1.6 A

037.15

037.14

037.11

053.00

037.00

053.00

036.00

037.15SPECIAL DISTRICTSMAP PREPARED BY: Revision Table
Date Changes MadeMade by

LEGEND

TAX MAP BLOCK NUMBER

SCHOOL DISTRICT LINE CALCULATED ACREAGE
DEED ACREAGE
SCALED DIMENSION
DEED DIMENSION

7.5 A (c)
7.5 A 

22.5 (s)

150

PROPERTY LINE

TOWN VILLAGE CITY

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

RAILROADBLOCK LIMIT

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY

SECTION LINE HYDROLOGY

DENOTES COMMON OWNER

FIRE DISTRICT
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

MONUMENT LOCATOR
COORDINATE LOCATOR

SCH

F

MCAD#3

These maps are intended 
for tax administration 
only, and not for the 
conveyance of property.

Map Date: Mar 10, 2021

SECT NO. TAX MAP
TOWN OF MOHAWK

¥
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, NEW YORK

1 inch = 100 feet

SHEET INDEX

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
Real Property Tax Service Agency

Christine DePasquale, Director

Date Changes MadeMade by

FIRE:    FD003    Tribes Hill Fire

SCHOOL:  273289   Fonda-Fultonville

037.00 037.11 037.00

037.00

037.00037.00037.18

037.14
1/28/2021   MB         2021 UPDATES
1/8/2020    MB         2020 UPDATES
11/5/2018   CD         2019 UPDATES
3/1/2018    CD         2018 UPDATES
1/27/2017   CD         2017 UPDATES

7/6/2015    CD         2016 UPDATES
1/22/2015   CD         2015 UPDATES
4/18/2011   CD         2012 UPDATES
2/9/2010    CD         2010 UPDATES

New Home of Tribes Hill Heritage Center

      ----------------
-------------------------------

Highlight

Highlight






























